

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Marcus A. Bagley

Partner | Orange County | Los Angeles

Tel. 714.427.7429 OC

Tel. 213.929.2642 LA

[mbagley@swlaw.com](mailto:mbagley@swlaw.com)

## Main Bio

Mark Bagley concentrates his practice on all aspects of senior and mezzanine secured and unsecured financing. His experience includes single-lender, participated and syndicated real and personal property financing transactions, loan documentation and problem loan workouts. The primary emphasis of Mark's practice is the representation of construction and permanent lenders in real estate secured loan transactions (including those involving portfolios of multiple properties) and asset-based/personal property-secured/unsecured lines of credit.

## Education

- University of Southern California, Gould School of Law (J.D., 1999)
  - Order of the Coif
  - Phi Kappa Phi
  - Southern California Law Review
- University of Southern California (B.A., Political Science and International Relations, 1995)

## Professional Memberships & Activities

- State Bar of California
  - Real Property Law Section
  - Business Law Section
  - Financial Institutions Committee
  - Commercial Transactions Committee (formerly UCC Committee)
- Orange County Bar Association
  - Banking and Lending Section
  - Commercial Law Section
  - Bankruptcy Section

## Representative Presentations & Publications

- "Recent Developments in Commercial and Real Estate Secured Guaranties," Presenter, OCBA Banking and Lending Section Program, Newport Beach, CA (October 16, 2018)

## **Professional Recognition & Awards**

- Southern California Super Lawyers, Rising Stars Edition, Real Estate (2005, 2009, 2011-2013)

## **Other Professional Experience**

- Assayag Mauss LLP (2009-2017)
- Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP (2002-2009)
- Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP (1999-2002)

## **Bar Admissions**

- California

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of California